STATE OF WYOMING	)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN	)
TOWN OF LINGLE	)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM May 21, 2025 with Mayor Foster leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Micah Foster

Council Members: Tabitha Lambert

Kathy Wilhelm Jeff Jerome

There was also present: Town Supervisor: Logan Dailey

Deputy C/T: Nakisha Garner Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: Council Member: Shelly Duncan

LVFD FC: Kasey Bangerter Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Mayor Foster welcomed all in attendance and thanked them for being present. Mayor Foster called for approval of the agenda. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda as presented. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Foster called for approval of the minutes of the May 7, 2025 regular council meeting. CM Lambert moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: TS Dailey reported: Cleanup week in the Town of Lingle will take place June 9, 2025 to June 16, 2025; The cemetery has been the primary focus in preparation of the Memorial Day holiday; The damaged light pole has been replaced; The street sweeper needs repaired and the parts are ordered; TS Dailey will be driving to Rapid City, SD to pick up filters and sand for the swimming pool.

LVFD ITEMS: CM Lambert reported: Five ambulance calls and two fire calls for the month of April; The fire department cooked hamburgers for the school today.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The Lion's Club donated \$500.00 to the Barb Ellis Memorial Fund.

ORDINANCES: Following discussion CM Wilhelm moved to approve the third reading of Ordinance #373 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-ENACTING SECTION 2-1A-3 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 285, TO INCREASE THE LICENSE FEE FOR LIQUOR LICENSES IN THE TOWN OF LINGLE, WY. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 374 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10. TERMS OF FRANCHISE OF ORDINANCE NO. 358 RENEWING A NON-EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE TO TDS COLLETION SERVICE INC., A WYOMING CORPORATION, TO OPERATE A TRASH AND GARBAGE COLLECTION SYSTEM IN THE TOWN OF LINGLE, WYOMING: DEFINING TERMS: SETTING FORTH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE GRANT: PROVIDING FOR COMPANY RULES, RATES, FRANCHISE FEES, TERMINATIONS AND PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance #375 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR THE TOWN OF LINGLE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2025 TO JUNE 30, 2026. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS: Mayor Foster signed a proclamation proclaiming EMS Week May 18-24.

meeting at 6:12 PM.
Mayor, Micah Foster

COUNCIL ITEMS: CM Jerome questioned the newly passed open carry firearm state legislation and its relation to the town's ordinances. Further research will be done to insure the town ordinances comply with the new